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Mr. Paul V. Rosasco

Project Coordinator

Engineering Management Support, Inc.
25923 Gateway Drive

Golden, Colorado 80401

Dear Mr. Rosasco:

On March 4, 2021, Parsons submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency a revised version of
the Field Sampling Plan (FSP) Addendum 1, West Lake Landfill Superfund Site Operable Unit 1 (OU-
1) on behalf of the Respondents. The EPA partially approved the original FSP Addendum 1 with
modifications except for paragraph 7 of Section 1.4 and the figure titled “Proposed Additional Borings
in ISL and CD Areas” on February 25, 2021. The EPA has completed a review of the revised addendum.

The EPA appreciates the Respondents’ on-time submission of the revised addendum, especially
considering the seven-day deadline the EPA imposed. The EPA believes the sampling proposed in this
addendum to be a reasonable next step to further delineate the extent of radiologically impacted material
(RIM) south of the previously estimated boundary of OU-1 Area 2.

Four of the EPA’s required modifications were only partially incorporated or were not incorporated at
all. These include modification numbers three, four, five, and seven, regarding the purpose of the
additional investigation. The EPA is approving the March 4, 2021 FSP Addendum 1 without requiring
further revision in recognition that the work proposed in this addendum is a reasonable next step to
further delineate the extent of RIM in this portion of the Site coupled with the Respondents’
commitment to conduct further necessary investigation once the results from these additional borings are
available.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns by phone at (913) 551-7141 or by email at
jump.chris@epa.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
THOMAS THOMAS MAHLER
Date: 2021.03.09
MAHLER 176327 o600
Christine R. Jump
Remedial Project Manager

Site Remediation Branch
Superfund and Emergency Management Division

cc: Mr. Ryan Seabaugh, MDNR
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